Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Document Pack

Belfast
BT1 5GS

27th September, 2013

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room G05), City Hall on
Thursday, 3rd October, 2013 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1.

Routine Matters

(a) Apologies

(b) Minutes

(c) Declarations of Interest
Z/2012/1210/F - Lennoxvale

To receive a deputation of representatives from the Sans Souci Residents’
Association.

Routine Correspondence (Pages 3 - 4)

(a) Response from Roads Service Regarding Vehicles Exiting Rear of City Hall
(Pages 5 - 6)

Request for Deputations

Reports and Correspondence



6. New Applications (Pages 7 - 24)

7.  Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 25 - 28)
8. Deferred Items Still Under Consideration (Pages 29 - 38)

9. Reconsidered Items (Pages 39 - 42)

10. Schedule of Applications (Pages 43 - 52)



Page 3 Agenda Iltem 3

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 3 October 2013

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matters — copies of which will be available at the meeting for perusal:

Roads Service

¢ Notification of the proposed introduction of taxi ranks at Botanic Avenue
and High Street

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at the
meeting.



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



WS SN\ Page 5

Agenda Iltem 3a

Ms Petra Scarborough
Democratic Services Section

Eastern Division
Hydebank

4 Hospital Road
Belfast

BT8 8JL

Telephone: 0300 200 7893

Belfast City Council Fax: (028) 9025 3220
Chief Executive’s Department Textphone number: 028 9054E002'|2

. mail:
gg{_ll—jAagT www.roadsni.gov.uk
BT1 5GS Being Dealt With By: H Bradley

Direct Line: 028 9025 3164

Your Ref: PS/MOH
Our Ref: MT 7620 — 13

.
Date: 23 September 2013
Dear Ms Scarborough

Thank you for your letter dated 3 September 2013 seeking clarification on the right of way by
vehicles exiting the rear of the City Hall.

In my response dated 13 August | noted that the current arrangement was considered in a Stage
3 Road Safety Audit and found to be satisfactory.

Traffic exiting from City Hall onto Donegall Square South, must enter the junction with due care
and attention as traffic on the public highway has right of way.

| hope this clarifies the matter for you.

Yours sincerely

@:&Q;w

ROY SPIERS
Deputy Divisional Roads Manager

transporini —

I{ ) \\? "é INVESTORS
egiona .

3: Development N _oF IN PEOPLE

HYDE/ROADS/NDC/G/13/RG1860, HB



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7 Agenda Item 6

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 3 October 2013

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 10 until 23 September



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9

dHE v149
1sejjag
anuaAy
poomusais)
¥ suosg

Q UOSUBABIS
[enwes

dHE 19
1sejjeg
anuaAy

poomussl)

¥ suosg

pue UoSUaA8IS
[enwes

d1¥ €z19
SpJEUMOIMBN
198418

webay 05 p1]
S108)1Y2lY YOd
OVy Gl1g
Iseyjeg

yied
aumopsue]
25 S92INIBS
ubiseq van

NNL 219
isejleg

peoy AusiaAlun
Aystoniun
suaanp
9)el030alIq
sejelsd jsejleg
Ayislaniun
suaanp

vro 6149
isejjsg

sled aiowuel)
868100 BLOJOIA

Na9 L 19
isejleg
190118
Aeunpy 9 p1
Joopino S49O

Lig

Isejled

UHON

Yled o|epianly
¢ sbBumen

pleson

€102/60/01

€10¢/60/¢l

€10¢/60/11

€10¢/60/€1

€102/60/50

€10¢/60/¥0

€10¢/60/50

€10¢/60/50

PlleA 9jeq

Ll jo | ebed

€10¢2/60/S0 N4
€102/60/¥0 N4
€102/60/S0 e

WasIeApY
€102/60/S0 N4

PaAI923Yy adA L
uonesijddy

uopjesijddy
9jeq

19, 614
1selleg
PeOY uINgs!T /6

Buip|ing [E2IPSI\ EIYA

Vvro 619
isejled

sled alowuel)
862|109 eLOooIA

Adl 219
isejled
peoy neswlQ pue

198118 Nesw.Q Jo uonoun|

1@ MJed Jeo 0) Jusoelpy

Liig
1sejleg
YLON >ed a[epJonly €

uoneso

9¢ : JUnoy

(Buippeoiano) Buipiing
Ayistoniun Bunsixa
0} sapede} MaN

‘woouke|d
pue eale Buideals
Buisudwod Ayjioe;

a1ed Aep 1o} WooISSe[d
aligow Jo uonoai]

Buipseoy Buisiuanpe
1o8Us g% 'ON|

UOISUB]Xd apIS
Aal103s 9|buls pasodolid

|esodoud

€10¢/60/91 03} €10¢/60/01L-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/9660/€10¢/Z

4/G660/€10¢/Z2

V/1660/€10¢/Z2

4/0660/€10¢/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 10

dg6 €19
isejjed
peoy anioung
xo|dwo)
anionQg
sjo09foid

pue Auadold
[1oUN0D

A0 1seyleg
SNL 219
isejjed
suaples
u89s8I)

¥ Sjosydly
Aiobaig

rzo /€19
AaqgeumoimeN

PISYPOOAA

€ P 1081YdIyY
pasapey)
uosJiapuy |ned

dgszid
Isejleg
EENTS
lleyuaui 01-8
Buip|ing plrep
(1090 jdep
ainsiaT pue
syled |louno)
A0 1seyjeg

asnoH
[elyoosed
s,Ayoeep
1S op
a1)uaD YINoA
s,Ayoeep

1S Jo @3a)snu

juaby oo

Py seiadoid
aleAuels

jueo|jddy

€102/60/11

€10¢/60/01

€10¢/60/01

€10¢/60/90

€10¢/60/¥0

€10¢/60/90

€10¢/60/90

€10¢/60/90

L1 Jo g ebed

€10¢/60/¥0 ind

Jjussuo)
Buipiing
paisi

Iind

vi19
isejleg
peoy ue|jisA|jeg

splel4 Buifeld ue|jisAjeg

rgz 219
1sejjeg
190.1S €213

81JuaD UINOA sAyoelel 1S

NHE G119

jsejleg

1901418 AgleQ yuoN
1NoY JunowAuusp
l 320|9

‘spial buikeld

“Med ue|jisA|leg
Aepunoqg 33

J0 uonoas e Bbuoje ybiy
Wi, | 9ousy yojeo|ieq
JO w6 Jo uonoaig

a1juad ynoA bunsixa
OJUO UOISUS)Xd WOoOl
asodind-inw Asio)s
a|buis mau pasodoid

‘Bunped Aejoue
Buipnjoul | %o0|q 8210
Bunsixe 0} uoisuaxa
aoueius Aalo)s g MaN

4/2001/€10¢/Z2

4/1001/€10¢/Z2

0871/0001/€10¢/Z2

PlleA 9jeq

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy

uoieoso] |esodoud

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ojeq

9¢ : JUnoy

€10¢2/60/91 0} €102/60/0L--poliad 8y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 11

189G 619
isejleg
peoy auojep
09 S198)UDLY
29MoN
uewsjoN
MOGS 6149
isej|led

Jied
poomayoLD
L€ 100)Y2IY
UOSLUOW wip

Hr. 119
isejjed

1S9\ 8Jenbg
|lebauoq 2
Buipiing
JuspIAOId
ysijoos

P11 (IN)

SYM sslleyp

1dS 6149
isejled
Je0salI)
MBIA Buolep
¥ PHIN4O

¥HO0 919
Iseyeg
Med
weyus)eyd
oy Aydinp
pealle\
pue jowaq

juabe o/o p1]
09 ue (AquQ)
pJeAuno) syl

jueo|jddy

€10¢/60/€L

€102/60/€1

€102/60/€1

€10¢/60/60

€102/60/60

€102/60/90

PlleA 9jeq

L1 Jo ¢ abed

€10¢/60/60 ind

pasodold
91edyiua)
al

€102/60/60

pasodo.d
91edyiua)
al

€102/60/90

adA
uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

Nd9 619

isejled

peoy

ele|D | 0] Jusoelpe pueT

HHO 919
1selleg
sied WeyuajeyD of

Z46 619

isejjeg

peoy

ybesispise) ¥zz-2ee
sjuswpedy pJeAlno) ayl

uoieso

9¢ : JUnoy

uoissiwliad Bupsixa
JO |emaual -asnoy
payoejep Aal0}s g

Buiemp Jo Jeal
0} UOISUB)x® A810])s OM}
pue a|buls Jo uonoaig

pJeAlnod Jauul

ul pajoals aq 0} ajeb
uelsapad yum aousy
uipeed ybiy wg'|L

|esodoud

€10¢/60/91 03} €10¢/60/01L-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/G001/€10¢/Z2

das/vool/eLoc/z

dat/eoot/eLoc/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 12

no./le6ld
isejlsg

peoy uingsi
Gl / S1os)ydly
8100\ UUBDIN

Z9¢ 119
isejlsg
anuaAy sapnp
1S Z S8y
nsuuag uely

099619
isejjed

peoy
ybealspsen
8.y

yied ssauisng
ybealspysen
9snoH
AawoBiuopy
Dl aL7ubiseq
wepyon

jusbe
0/ anoibso)
aulned

wabe 0/
19¥|ep) eouyed

TH9 814
A11apuopuo]
198418 Jayoing

0L dnoig
Juswaind0Id
xady

jueo|jddy

L1 Jo ¢ ebed

€10¢/60/LL  €102/60/60  €102/60/60
€10¢/60/€L  €10¢/60/60  €102/60/60
€10¢/60/€L  €10¢/60/60  €102/60/60

pajeplieA plleA 9jed|  paAleday

ajeq uoneaiddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

ind

ind

adA}
uojesijddy

Sv. 614
1Sej|ed
anuany

3||IAI8IS|N G¢ Pue g2
74

1sejjeg
sijiwuens

ed uspss|iiMm 89

Ng9 ¥119

isejled

20B1IS] pJleuUy
Gl-| ayusoddo spueq

uoieson

9¢ : JUnoy

‘panowal

aq 0} slie}s adeosa
|eulalx3 )ingal

pue paysijowap aq
0} suinjal Jeas Bunsix3y
‘sjuswiede paq
auo ‘oN |g apinoid
0} sbuip|ing Bupsixa
Jo uonesiueblioal
pue juawysiginjoy
Sylom pajeloosse
pue Buljjamp

AKau0)s z Bunsixa

10O 9pIs 0} UOISUBIXd
woou Aejd/Apnis pue
abeieb Aal0)s 9|buIig
(1eyo)

ul sjun |epuapisal
G1) sBuyamp xajdnp
wlooJpag-om} Q|
pue sjuswyuede Jooj}
punolb woolpag om} G

|esodoud

€10¢/60/91 03} €10¢/60/01L-:polied 8y} 104

4/6001/€10¢/Z2

4/2001/€10¢/Z2

4/9001/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 13

VvX/. €2ld
Biuoo
peoy
ybeueaply g1
subisaqg |
YV PPO L malpuy
MV v19
isejjled
peoy juowjeg
0¥c-cec
3yied ssauisng
juowjeg
solpnis
Aemyied
S1001Y2IY
Aspiup [eBYDIN
rzo .cl9
wLuy 09
KaqgeumoimapN

PISUPOOAN €
@l 108)yIy
pasapey)
uosispuy [ned

MO9 7119
Isejleg

peoy

Yiedp|O €56
usppnIDoN

L SIN 8 IN
H3S 619
Iseyeg

Med
aBpugsyBINY
8G

SMOpea|\
uebe1 VOWA
iseyleg 4O A0

a.l1 semedoid
oleAue)s

v39 119
)sejleg
JEETII
usanp ege
A1y [euoq

jueo|jddy

€10¢/60/91

€102/60/€1

€102/60/11

€10¢/60/¢l

L1l Jo G abed

€10Z/60/LL  €L0Z/60/LL 4
€102/60/0L  €102/60/0} 4
€102/60/90  €102/60/90 4
€102/60/60  €102/60/60 4

[LYNEREN| adA}
uoneolddy

PlIeA 3jeq
uojesijddy
ajeq

sejleg

peoy >edplO €55

H3G 6149

1Sej|eg

Yied abpugsiybiuy gg
smopeaj\ uebe

NHE G119
isejjeg
19948 Agleq yHoN

unoo

junowAuuar je | ¥o0|g

vne 1149
isejleg
}93l1S PIOXO Le

uoieso

9¢ : JUnoy

‘uapJteb
Jeal ul Buijjemp
Aa10)s-om) payoejaqg

Buyied

Bunsixa jo juswisnlpy
‘Buideospue| pue
SHJOM B)IS pajedosse
yum uaalos Buisopous
uy ‘Buip|ing a1ed Aep
Bunsixa ay} 0} paxauue
Buiping Alasinu

Aep Aalois g mau

‘Bupyied

Asejioue Buipnjoul
S9O1J0 PAJINISS Se
uonedno20 ainjny Joy
| %00|g 0} UOISUBIXd
aoueljuUS MaN

olpnys Buroiaid
Apoq pue oope)
0] asn jo abueyn

|esodoud

€10¢/60/91 03} €10¢/60/01L-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/€101/€10¢/Z2

4/210L/€L0e/Z

4/110L/€L0C/Z

d4/0101/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 14

g90 919
1sejleg

sed

UOLLIB|A JUNO
ot uediuyos

M8 614D
Hiplep
umojsuebio
uNoJ JueN

A1 Z peywi
ubisaq aJidsu|

XH6 8119
poomAjoH
peoy aloys
€€ S91eI00SSY
sybnoung
[8eyoIN

A€ 019
uouuebung
peoy
uol|InoA|inL
0S P11

Aoy ueply ¢
4366119
isej|eg
suapies
aJawy L

¢ k8ono| Auo |

g39 2119
Iseyjeq

peoy sewer
1S 8¢ puelAH
aywioe) sIpN

jusbe
0/0 pajwI
210)S 0089 |

jusbe

0/0 Joyxeq
pue puepe4oN
9 puep

jusbe o

/o Aauea pue
abpoH AoueN
pue aunp

juabe
0/0 saladolid
Wanr

jueo|jddy

€10¢/60/€L

€10¢/60/€1

€102/60/91

€102/60/91

€10¢/60/€1L

€10¢/60/11

€10¢/60/01

€10¢/60/01

€10¢/60/01

€10¢/60/60

PlleA 9jeq

L1l Jo 9 ebed

€10¢/60/11

€10¢/60/01

€102/60/01

€10¢/60/01

€10¢/60/60

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

ind

ind

Iind

Iind

N4

adA}
uojesijddy

g39¢l1d
isejleg
peoy sswer 1S 8¢

og¢e6llg

puejal] UIsyuoN
isej|leg

peoy wujuy 20t-G0
aJojsiadng 0osa |

3900119
isejjed
oAl 9jeAulg e

1sejjeg
peOY SUO[e 6/

Zd6 11149
isejleg

peoy UMOojsuosIapuy Z9l

uoieso

9¢ : JUnoy

‘asn pa|qesip
10} WOO0J JBMOYS
W00Jpaq Jo} UOISUSIXd
Jeal Aaloys 9|bulig

Aqqo yixe
ulew Jo apis Ynog o0}
Joop uxa Buluonisoday

(poo}

paly ou) doys 9909
e apiaold 0} Jun jejal
Buiisixa 4o UoISIAIpgnNS

uonednaoo ajdiynw ul
asnoy 0} asnoy }sanb
woJy asn jo abueyn

"UOISUS)Xa 100} ISl
M3U puUE Jueine}sal o}
(syusbe aje}sa) aoiyo
jueoea Bupsixa Jo asn

1o abueyd pasodoid

|esodoud

€10¢/60/91 03} €10¢/60/01L-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/8101/€10¢/Z2

d4/2101/€10¢/Z2

4/9101/€10¢/Z

d4/G101/€10¢/Z2

d/v101/€L02/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 15

L1 Jo / ebed

anlt 6119 aNZ 19 €10¢/60/91L €102/60/LL  €102/60/LL jussuoy aNe v19 9snoH 0gd1/0col/eloe/z
Aeg s,usjoH 1sejjag Buipjing 1seyjag s,|ediould Bunsixa
peoy peoy juowjeg palsi peoy uowjeg uo asoy} yoyew
ybesepbieln ab9jj0D ab9)j0D []oqdwe) 0} UOISU3}Xd Mau
ZlLL ubiseg lleqdwied pling o} pesn s|eusleN

uosisjed uejy ‘wooJ abelols Jsjloq

pue Aqqoj ‘wood Ayn
M3U B YlIM WOOJ 810}S
pue pieA asnoy Jajioq
Bunsixe ay} anowal 0}
pasodoud si 1| ‘ebeieb
pue asnoy ujew
uLaM}aq pajedo)| eale
ul asnoH s,|ediould
Buisixe 0} uonelsle
Juoisuaxa pasodolid

d1y €cld Na9 L19 €102/60/cL  €102/60/L1 €10¢2/60/11 jus Adl 219 sbuipseoy Buisiuaape v/6L0L/eL0e/Z
SpJEUMOIMBN 1sejjeg WasIUaApY 1seyjeg 198ys 96 oug
EENIS 1921418 peoy neswiQ GG

wabay 0G Py Aeunpy 9 pi
S18lYolY YO g Joopino S99

pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

9¢ : JUnoy

€10¢/60/91 03} €10¢/60/01L-:polied 8y} 104

SPVALKE HLATRI BN
plleA pawaap suoljeosljddy Buiuue|d JHOUITOTTAT]
BP0 URLLedan



Page 16

L1 Jo g ebed

990919 €Loe/e0/clk  €10e/60/LL  €102/60/LL lind isejjed juesb d/eeol/eLoe/z
isej|eg isej|eg HNOD Yolns 61 JHIN 40} uoisusixa
yed HNOD YouNs Jeal Aai0)s o|buIg
UOLLIBIA JUNo 6l PBY
ot P17 ubise@
ueldiuyos |
g06 919 €102/60/9L  €1L02/60/LL  €102/60/LL N4 NN9 619 Bulllemp Bunsixa d/eeoLieloe/z
1sejjeg juabe oo 1sejleg O Ieal 0] UoISua)xd
peoy uaydajsjunop yinos J00}4 141} pasodoud
BpaIgo0Uy 1 suapJes) uojbuisusy| g
Jaddn
801 1081ydIy
uolbun|iepn
uep
ant 6L1d aNc 19 €10¢/60/9L  €L0¢/60/LL  €102/60/LL N4 adNe v19 "9SNoH d/120L/eLoe/z
Aeg s,usjoH 1sejjag 1sejjag s,|ediould Bunsixa
peoy peoy juowjag peoy uowjeg yojew 0} YoM XoLiq
ybesepbiein ab9)j0D ab9)j09 |[eqdwe) pue saji Jool se yons
AN [leqdwen 9snoH s,lediduld pasn s[elalel\ "210}s
d11 ubiseg J9]10q pue Agqoj ‘wool
uoslajed uely Aj3n Mau e wio} 0}

paJa)je pue papuaixa
aq 0} s| abeleb

pue asnoy ulew ay}
usamjaq eale Bunsixa
8yl -ebs|09 |loqdwe)
Jo spunoub ay}

UlylIM pajedo] 8snoH
s,Jediould Bunsixe

0} UOIje.a}|B/UoISUdIXa
Joujw Joy [esodoid

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
9¢ :juno)

€10¢/60/91 03} €10¢/60/01L-:polied 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]

B8 o SR



Page 17

Hro 1149
isejleg
1S9\ 8lenbg
llebsuoq 2
Buipiing
juspinold
ysmoos
Buiuue|d
ewbeld

490814
Isejleg

Yed

UOLIBIAl JUNOIA
Ot uejdiuyos |
990914
Yled UoLusy
JNo 0¥
paywi ubiseq
uejdiuyos |

SJUSW]SaAU|
KAsyy

isejleg

Hnod
uopbBurie

e Allsuuoq d

isejleg
alenbg
lysienesp\ |
sixe] |leuoban
alinbepy uiney
v39lL19
Isejleg

192418 Usanp
¢e Alley leuoq

€10¢/60/91

€10¢2/60/€1

€102/60/€1

€10¢/60/€1

L1 Jo g obed

£10Z/60/LL  €1L02/60/LL I
€10Z/60/60  £102/60/60 lin4
€1L02/60/LL  €L0Z/60/L1L Bunsix3g
sjeoye)

ail

£102/60/60  £102/60/60 juesuo)
Buipiing

paisi

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

PlIeA 3jeq
uojesijddy

ojeq

"9Jed "0OU | pue
sjueine)sal ‘ou ¢ Jo
uonoals pue Buipjing
Bunsixa jo uonijowaq

1H9cl1lg
isejjeg
a0e|d Jayonog 6-1

isejled
HnoH uopbuled g

uoisuaixe
Jeal Aaioys a|bulg

pouad Jeak

9 JO SS8IX8 Ul IXe|
[91uoiba] se Buipen
jodap Ixe)} se asn
Buisixa jo uonualey

isejjeg
alenbg [lysianespp L

vie 119 SUON
isejieg
19811S pIOXO Lg

uoieoso] |esodoud

9¢ : JUnoy

€10¢/60/91 03} €10¢/60/01L-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/6¢01/€10¢/Z2

4/9201/€10¢/Z2

3a/scol/eLoc/z

0a7/ve0L/€L0e/Zz

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



L1 Jo 0l ebed

Page 18

ré 9149 revlg €102/60/9L  €L02/60/CLk  €102/60/CL Iind re v1g Buiemp Bunsixe jo d/zeol/ielLoe/z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejleg Jeal 0} UOISUd)Xa Wool
peoy peoy peoy Jamoys Aalojs a|bulg
alysumo(q SpPJEUMOIMBN spieumomap Jaddn e
8Z 109y Jaddn
ugino diliud ~ 6%F uIngdeH
Jayis3 s
vie 119 €102/60/91 €l02/60/CL  €102/60/CL IInd 9dgcld sabueyo [euoneas|d d/1e0l/eLoe/z
YIS juabe o/o jsejjag pue (Lq sse|D)
pJOIXQO G P17 Bulaq|opn pue 1S [leyuaul] g 9J)Ud9 JUBISSOSSE
syueys apA|D UyeeH eyded J00}} }s4l} pue punols Angesip pue yyesy
0} (1.9 sseQ) seoyo
woJ} asn jo abueyn
HH9 619 g98c¢ld €10¢/60/9L €L0¢/60/0L  €10¢/60/0L Iind Ovv cllg awsyos Jisuel | d4/0€0l/€L0¢/Zz
isejleg isejleg isejjag pidey jsejjeg auy)
yied LTS 199418 SIAIQ Jo yed se AemabeLeo
ueboped 9 opleepy 81-0l |ooyos /yemjooy Jusoelpe
8SNOH  WNOJ ddusale) Aewud s,||lebwo) 1S ay} Jo Buiuspim
aJswysny uoIsinig o]e}I|10.} 0} 3}IS 8y}
Rowy sy09(oid ojul w Ajgyewixoidde
MWodsues] gya pajeoojal

aq 0} sajeb/sbuljel
pue ||lem Alepunog

|esodoud

jueo|jddy

pajeplleA|  plieA ajed P3AISIdY adA)
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

uoieso

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

9¢ - Juno)

€10¢2/60/91 0} €102/60/0L--poliad 8y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR
Hﬂﬂ_ﬂEE._bﬁ nM.m
LR AT D



Page 19

L1l jo || ebed

g06 919 €102/60/9L  €1L0¢/60/cL  €102/60/cL N4 AN9 G19 abe.eb bupsixa 4/8€0L/€1L02/Z2
1sejjeg juaby o 1sejjaq Jo uoieoojal pue
peoy /O @JOOW U S\ 3}ied uopueys L6 Buljjomp 0} uoisuaixa
BpaIgoouy Jeal Aaloys a|buig
Jaddn
801 1081ydIy
uolbun|iepn
uep
vie L1d €10¢2/60/9L  €10¢/60/LL  €102/60/LL Bunsix3 4v9 614 Jeal sy} 3at/eeol/eLoe/z
isejleg jusbe oo pi] 9jedyied isejled je OM} pue juolj 8y} je
19818 uonoNJISuU0D al peoy uingsi78g  9aly] - seoeds Bupyied
PJIOIXQO G P¥1 JUSN oAy Aq paointes
syueys apA|n pue Buip|ing Aalois

9aly) Bunsixe ue ulyIm
pPalEpOWWO22e S| 8sn
ay] Jipne pue yoieasal
Buiyoes) pejeroosse
0S|y "Sp|o Jeak

81-¢| JO juswieal)

pue juswssasse
‘SUOIE)NSUOD |EDIpaW
Buisudwos Ajuewnd
S90IAI9G U)leaH
[elUB|\ JUBDSB|0PE

pue pjiyo ¢ 1811

plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
9¢ :juno)

€10¢/60/91 03} €10¢/60/01L-:polied 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21

191 ¢aH
piaysisppnH
aoe|d uojjled
Z S92IAIBS
109[01d
so|beaus|o

MNG 619
isej|eg
peoy YLoN
Z9 ubiseg
AanieH uijon

agz99ld
uebin

peoy anuaAy
9¥ alieH piaeq

TdS 9LH3
ybinquip3
aAuQ Juowuig
0% P¥1 suod
Bunybneliq
[eyded

aves LS
spaa

19911S UOS|IM
8snoH

epsy Pyl
S0I0)S Epsy
4d9 1149
isej|ed
192118
PIEMOH 0p-7E€
auea( [9BYDIN

eby

0/0 pueleqo
uueq

juabe o/2

py1 sddo osen

juesijddy

€10¢/60/61

€10¢/60/81

€10¢/60/81

€10¢/60/81

€10¢/60/€1

€10¢/60/11

€10¢/60/Cl

€10¢/60/01

PlleA 9jeq

¥ Jo | ebed

€10¢/60/€1

€10¢/60/11

€10¢/60/¢1

€10¢/60/01

paAleoay

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

jus dde §l19 wej0}
WasILaApY 1seyeg ‘BuipJeoy x| ‘elose} Xy
peoy aio0ys
epsy
[Ind 4d9 119 ‘Joai1S pJeMoH Ov-v¢
1seyjeg 1e Jueine)sal Buisixa

19841S pJemoH g€ % 0§ Jo uonjewebjewe
8z UM jueinejsal

paouaol| 0} |11l
wouJj asn jo abuey)
sjuswypede oug

0] Buiemp wouy asn
Jo abueyd pasodoid

Iind 199 vi19
isejled
joaiis elg 8¢

Iind isejled |rejal
peoy ulwni) Gog LV SSe|d 0} (jueinejsal

/Aemeaye) Afjuaiind)

Buip|ing Jo asn abuey)

adA L uoeoso]
uopjesijddy

|esodoud

Gl :junoy

€10¢/60/€C 03} €10¢/60/L1-:polied 8y} 104

V/6€0L/€L0C/Z

d4/2€01/€10¢/Z2

4/9€01/€102/Z2

4/v€0L/€L0C/Z

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



¥ Jo z ebed

Page 22

THE 8¢1d SYyegeld €10¢/60/€2  €102/60/91L  €102/60/9L Iind dazseilg Aemeane) d/2vol/eLoe/z
uingsi wingsi isejled pooj 1oy 0} jiun
peoy AybBelaq peoy pleubuuds oglLg doys jueoea wouy asn
Aybeutaq abuelo Jo abueyd pasodo.id
MOJ|oH piayuieqg 8¢
nuisayn € ueleyeon
yieino Ausg ualwe(q
191 ¢aH avs Lis1  ¢L0g/e0/6L  €L02/60/€L  €1L02/60/E) Iind dde sild *Adoued Buipeo| pue 4/1v0L/€L0e/z
plausiappnH spaa 1sejjag pod Buiddoys swoy
AemMpoopn 19818 peoy aloys yum ease buiddoys
uosAQg UoS|Ip Jeal) aJio)sladng peoy aioys awoy pasojoua
yled ssauisng juequinos i1sejjeg vasy pue Adoued ,ybnouy}
Kelpeig asnoH BALIP, 0108|090
aoe|d uojjad vasy vasy A190016 pasodoud
Z S99INBS
109[01d
so|beaus|9
Sr9 /vlg aroolg €L0c/60/8L €L0¢/60/9L  €L0Z/60/91 pasodoid aroold "Bulemp 8y} Jo Joudul da’/orol/cLoz/z
ERLETIEY | isejjeg ST jsejleg 8y} 0} suopels}|e Joujw
uojbunqy peoy al peoy epaligyoouy] £ paAjoAul os|e [esodoud

vzl doyssiop  epaigyoouy £ 8y “Buliemp Bupsixe
[B4N}08NYDIY |louU0Q,0 2O yojew 0} SMOpUIM
aov paze|b pajgnop

MaU Jo uoisinoid

pue s|aAg] |[I9 JO

Buiamol ‘smopuim apis

Bunsixa Jo [eAowal 3y}

sanjoAul [esodoud ay |

juesjddy |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 3jeq uoneso-

ajed
Gl - uno)

€10¢2/60/€¢ 0} €102/60/LL--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 23

1d/ 8149
isejleg

peoy (Iyoseg
L€ UBUISMON
sewer

Odl Geld
aJowolq
peoy
anbouaalo)
L1 Apind ug|

4366119
isejleg
suapJes
aJswIy L

¢ AeoDoN Auo ]
N6 8l1ld
poomAjoH
}led ausawaqg
91 sjsiyoly
Ayjeay

HO0 9149
an0l9)

usp3 yoouy g
aJue/) uesng

9399219
ybnouoq|iiH
peoy
uemobAjieg 99|
SN e

AQZ L¥19
umojsijepuey
Kollep
UBPOAIIYS ¥
IIH Jowwng
loopinQ oAelg

MHS8 Ll1d
isejleg

Ul YUoN 0€
Ajjsuuod 4 4N

rdo 6.1d
isejleg
suapJies
Aingsmauys g1
X0Q ueyqols
pue wi]

€102/60/0¢

€10¢/60/0C

€102/60/81

€10¢/60/81

€102/60/81

€102/60/L1

€10¢/60/91

€102/60/91

€10¢/60/91

€102/60/91

¥ Jo ¢ ebed

€102/60/L1

€10¢/60/91

€102/60/91

€10¢/60/91

€102/60/91

Iind

N4

)
WasIaApY

Iind

Iind

HOO0 914
isej|leg
8A0IS) UBpT Moouy| 8

AVS 619

1sej|eg

Jamo] suojepy
8AUQ ISINYPUES /|

SOl 119
1sejjeg
100118

YLON PUE plallijNl usamiaq

uonoun( je spue| Juesep

MH8 L1149
sejled
JUlTT YHON 0€

isejled

suapies) Aingsmalys ¢

‘Remanup

M3U B JO uoljeald pue
9A0IS) Uapg Moouy

0] SS820E 3[0IYdA

pue ueLysapad maN
"9A0Qge Woolyleq

puUB SJIE}SUMOP UBYDI}Y
Buini “Aouednooo
a|diynw jo asnoy e

10 Jeal 0} uinjal Aalols
oM} Juswaoe|dal

Jo uonoaig

BuipJjeoy Buisiusape
HPIoeq 199ys 96

Bulllemp
JO Ieal 0] UoIsua)xa
Ka10)s 9|buIig

Jeal ay)
0} suoisua)xa Aalo}s
a|buis pue Aaio}s om|

4/.v0L/€L02/Z

4/9%01/€10¢/Z2

V/Sv0LIE€L0C/Z

d/v¥0L/€L0C/Z

4/€v0L/€L02/Z

jueo|jddy

[LYNEREN| adA}
uoneolddy

plleA @) uoneso |jesodo.d

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

uojesijddy

ajed
Gl - uno)

€10¢2/60/€¢ 0} €102/60/LL--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



¥ 1o  obed

Page 24

VNc¢ 219 €10¢/60/0c €102/60/8L  €102/60/8L N4 93¢ /19 doys s,Jagleq 4/150L/€L02/2
SPJERUMOIMBN juabe o/o JAMOT duoje| pue 2210 Bupjooq
Aoqqehalsy  uayel saleyD 1sejleg IXe)} 0} Jun [Ie}aJ JUBdBA
aue buudg peoy neawliQ 8L woJy asn jo abuey)

9t ubiseq
ROOG Jiejsiy

vic 119 di12¢L19 €10¢/60/6L €10¢/60/8L  €1L02/60/81L Iind dilcL1d uspleb 4/0S0L/€1L0¢/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejjeg ui sjlem Buiuiejal
19948 |IIH apeled apeied AydinwAjeg g pue s|oA9| pasiel
9lL/0L (ubise@)  AydinwAjeg g pasodoud Buipnjoul
CEYTIVEYS ue|ol 4 3HIN Buljjemp Bunsixe
Auadoid JHIN JO Jeal pue aplis
0} uoIsualxa Aalo}s
a|Buls Jo uonoaig

av6 8119 alLisesyod  €102¢/60/0¢c €10¢/60/LL  €L02/60/L1L N4 lrevld Isejjag ‘snusAy 4/8¥0L/€1L02/Z2
umoQq 09 Alquassy Jseyeg Aesse €¢ 1€ 4
poomAjoH anuaAy Aessel ¢ /18¥0/110¢/Z 0 € pue
19948 UbIH Z suonipuod Buiuueld
eQg buluuelq yym aoueldwod
uospjeuo(q -uou Joy uoneolddy

pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
Gl - uno)

€10¢2/60/€¢ 0} €102/60/LL--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Agenda Item 7

Page 25

¥ Jo | abed
g70411g
isejleg
peoy
UMO}SUEMBIS H70 0Lig
8¢¢c isejleg ezzd
juswabeuel Aybeuiq Buijes 1no Aled pooy joy 0} |iejal
war €102/60/81 peoy uingsiq Jeddn 51 V. Sse|D woyy 8sn jo sbueyn 4/6¥50/1102/Z
Z4d0919
isejleg
peoy
liyusaey 0.9 740919 (uonduosap papusiue)
P17 s108lydIyY Isejleg "800 0} A1s||eb pe/jenuapisal
JN9ON €102/60/81 peoy [[lyusaey 0.9 wouy asn Jo abueyo Jo uopuslRY 4/¥7200/110¢2/Z
X3s 119
isejleg HH6 919 dH6 €19
192J)S UlBjuNo4 |9 1sejjeg 1sejjeg suoljels)|e |eula}xs apnjoul o}
Buipjing Asjse1  peoy Jopuexaly 3}led ssauisng weyuapAs UOI}BPOILLIOOOE 921)J0 Pa)eIDoSSe
J00O|4 pJE JUBWUOIIAUT Z dysioupedq peoy UOISH 6 Uum aJiuad ssauaieme Ajajes 0}
ying Aswy 29IsIN €102/60/91 HNOJ JnogJieH 9g Hun yun [elysnpul Jybi| Jo uoisIeAU0D 4/¥880/€10¢/Z
gd9 619
ov9 Gld isejleg
isejjeg anuq Agqi0 gd9 614 ‘woolpsq [euonippe
aAIa AQIO  ZPL  SIUUINDIN iseyjjeg BUO puE U2} PUS)Xad 0} Jeal
96 As|neode|y yeleg sueig €102/60/91 anuQ AgqIO 2yl 8y} 0} uoisus)xa Aai03s 8|qnoQ 4/10L0/€102/Z
panssj JlaquinN
juesijddy uois|129( ajeq uol}eso] |esodoud ELIEYETE)Y
aon isejieg
€102/60/SZ 0L £10Z/60/S) ‘Woid panssj uoisioeq
AR LA BB
pa{Nnss] suolisidoag w:o_..—mo__QQ< m:_r_:m_n_ pauljweals ommoaAug

o o siutipcag



Page 26

¥ Jo g abed

4da9 v5149 vre siLig uoisusixe
ajiseodA|leq i1sejjeg vresrld uoneidepe pajgesip Jeal Aa.10}s
peoy ele|)  j9au3 mobsel9 Isejleg ajbuls - £6%70/800¢/Z uonesldde
91 Buikening Apanon 9L JBNIO| €102/60/61 Joans mobselo 9| panoidde o} JuswpusWE JOUI| 4/0v.20/€102/Z
nve Lilg
isejjag 3g6 L119d
yied eysueln) Aydinpy 1sejjeg Buijjomp jo Jeal 0} uoisuaxa
8| uoshug Heqoy l1eges| s\ €10¢/60/61 Yed ybelreausmo z9 Aa10}s 8)6uUIS Jo uoNoBI] 4/6650/€10¢/Z
r19 sv19 Hvv ¢l19g
Josesaybey isejleg
peoy }984)S Moelieg Hvv Zl1l9g joou payoyd
SSO|\ 17 Bulkening 0€-8 a.nudd 1sejjag 10 uonenuiuod pue doysyiom
Buipiing uuino HNOo2)Se ) €102/60/61 19918 YoeLEeg 0g-8 0} %20|q 19|10} WoJj asn jo abuey)d 4/1950/€10¢2/Z
NV9 €519
AauowAjeg
199415 Ulel\ yainyo 1€ v19 aoeds Aienjoues Bunsixa
L€ S108lYyaly 0202 d 3 oouy €102/60/81 peoy spleumoimaN Jaddn L6 8oe|das 0} Arenjoues younyo meN 4/0820/€102/Z2
dae 9149
isejleg
peoy ‘wooimoys Aluosew
300)}SPOOAA |EJUBWINUOW PUE SWOO0J}S] OM)
vy 8WoH dae 919 UM 80110 s,J0jo8lIp [elsuny 0}
|elaung ajeAlld 1sejjog (Zv sseo) saainies jeuoissajold
PIBYMOIIIAA €102/60/81 peoy 300}SPOOA Ot pue |efoueuly wouj asn jo abueyn 4/8601/¢1L0¢/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/60/GC -0l €£10¢2/60/€l -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 27

rdo Lcig
aapeybeuoq
peoy ualepn

891 SIP3YdIY OV

vao 914g

isej|sg

yled auspsusiey
g€ S1o8)yYOLY Wer

M40 919

isejjag

peoy |Ilyusaey V.l
uyesol olbluoHon
vdl Lvld

wiyuy

(peoy iseyeg 40)

3led eleAoN gL
ain)os)iyoly ubisaq big

dds6.ZdN
Auuanebiaqy
AuiepAouepN
wJey

apisyoo.g p¥1 SAHY

aHv 619
isejleg
anuaAy jia|ned
Alunwwon

8y} u1 ssauisng

abe 0/
weybiuuny s

dd9o 614
isejled
aoel9 |

sed uojbulllopn
€ ubueH ey

jusbe o
/2 P17 Buluiea
a|eAbuudg

MNZSHO
apisea(

yied [eysnpu]
apisaaQ
anuany

puooes  pyi
Sp0o04 pue|ag|

€10¢/60/€C

€10¢/60/€C

€10¢/60/0¢

€10¢/60/61

€10¢/60/61

¥ Jo ¢ abed

aHv 6149
isejlsg
anusAy J1s|ned je spueT

33€
L18sejlag aAuq Aspaquiny Z|

d¥ageld
isejleg
aoeld | Mied uoibuldopn €

yazszilg
Iseyjeq
peoy pleybunds 0zz

NRS|

Isejled

peoy sjled 89G-¥9G
aljjue) Apsuusy 9/G sHun

SHIOMB)IS pajeloosse
9 yied Ajunwwod pasodold
Buiemp

JO 9pIs 0} UoISUBIXd Aal0}s
9|buis pue JeaJ 0} UOISUBIXS
Aa10)s Z Jo uononnsuo)

Buljlemp pajsi| 0} UoISudIxe
ojje pue wool uapieb Aaliojs
9|buls ‘uoisuaixa Aai0)s o|buIS

Buiiemp
|enuapIsal e 0} 81jua)) S2IApY ue
wouy asn jo abueyo anoadsoljay

(sueld pspuswy)

BaJe 92IAI8S BU} UIY}IM SUOIEOO|
ajesadas g - jueid Buiuonipuod
Jie uonjelabplijal Jo uone|elsu|

4/€¥90/€10¢/Z

4/9€90/€10¢/Z2

4/25€0/€10¢/Z2

4/2180/€10¢/Z2

d4/v180/€102/Z2

panssj|
uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid

JaquinN

juesijddy aoualayey

€102/60/GC -0l €£10¢2/60/€l -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 28

¥ Jo { abed

NO6 919
Iseyjeg
Jde €119 AyBeuooewd|eg
isejleg
Jusosal) suapies) NO6 919
uauep nyq zz yled uosqio }sejleg Jeal 0} JowJop
8UIUQ SUEBId B|GEPIOYY  LE JBAIO Yue) £102/60/G2 suspieD led uosqio Lg Y}IM UOISIBAUOD 80edS JOOI MBN 4/5550/€102/Z
Hgl 119
Iseyjeq
zaooilg anusAy STz ¥19
iseyleg Ayisteniun g Iseyjeg
suapies ajhopaqy 1 1siuLIdg 1Y peoy poomA|oH £6€ .SHBUBY INg,, Yyounyo
108)IYoly [NE4O|N BUABr O YyoInyQ iS4 £102/60/G2 Yied 800 Asise | nun 0} 80140 Woyy sn Jo abueyn 4/1L€10/€102/Z
79Z /19 Iseyjeg
jseyeg suapies)
9NUBAY sapn( 1S weyusypyn }sejleg Buijjemp Bunsixa
€ Py1SIoelyoIY YND 8 ueky aipaieQ £102/60/¥C suspieD weyuslsyy § O Jeas 0} uoisusixe Aalols 8jbuls 4/2210/£102/Z
Nro oL1g
Iseyjeg NrooLlg
Aybeuiq }sejleg "Jeal 0] eale Buposp Jaquiy
OAl(Q Blowply Aybeuiq Pa]EID0OSSE YIIM UOISUB)XS eale
1L Aojlon Iiud £102/60/¥C BALIQ BlowWpIY || Buiaiijusyoyy Jeal Asios 8|bulg 4/22.0/€102/Z
vay /z19
uingsi
yied XV, zZL19g
albjonhiiaq /€ 1sejjog ‘Buijjemp
uojuoy wer €102/60/¥C 19843 ysipusae) 09| 0} jusdelpy Kau0)s omy payoeyie jo uoposiz 4/96£0/€102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/60/GC -0l €£10¢2/60/€l -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



— Page 29 Agenda Item 8

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard. (Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2009/1309/0

Applicant Odyssey Millennium Limited Cl/o Agent Turley Associates Hamilton House
Turley Associates Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE
Location Queen's Quay (lands between M3 and Odyssey Building), Belfast
Proposal Mixed-use development including a maximum of 798 residential units (up to 73,420 sqm) with

associated amenity space, two hotels (up to 22,438 sqm), offices (up to 4,370 sqm), retail and
retail services (up to 905 sgm), leisure facilities (up to 1303 sgm), community and cultural uses
(up to 1,570 sqm), cafes/bars/restaurants (up to 2,824 sqm), public open space, multi-storey car
parking (up to 55,612 sqgm) and associated works including related infrastructure improvements
(additional environmental information received)

Page 1 of 9



Page 30

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

3
Application Ref  Z/2011/0726/0

Applicant First Trust Agent Turley Associates Hamilton House
Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE
Location Lands northwest of 1-8 Springfield Heights and north of Moyard Crescent
Belfast
BT13
Proposal Proposed site for residential development, new access and ancillary site works.
4

Application Ref  Z/2011/1404/F

Applicant Wastebeater Blackstaff Road Agent RPS Elmwood House
Kennedy Way Industrial Estate 74 Boucher Road
Belfast Belfast
BT11 9DT BT12 6RZ
Location Wastebeater Offices
Blackstaff Road
Kennedy Way Industrial Estate
Belfast
BT11 9DT
Proposal Waste transfer station for non-hazardous waste (portal frame building, weighbridge, offices and

concrete hardstanding for access and parking) (Receipt of amended drawings, additional
information and amended waste codes with the removal of putrescible wastes)

1 The development is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1 (PPS1) General Principles in that the proposal, if
permitted, would cause demonstrable harm to interests of acknowledged importance in that it would be
incompatible with the existing industry and businesses operating in the vicinity of the site.

2 The development is contrary to Policy PED 8 of Planning Policy Statement 4 (PPS 4) Planning and Economic
Development in that the proposal, if permitted, would be incompatible with the existing and approved uses and
would prejudice their future operation.

3 The development is contrary to Policy WM 1 of Planning Policy Statement 11 (PPS11) Planning and Waste
Management in that the development, if permitted, would be incompatible with the adjacent land uses.

5
Application Ref  Z/2012/0514/F

Applicant Patrick Boal 12 Kilcross Road Agent
Nutts Corner James Anderson 202 Belfast Road
Crumlin Ballynahinch
BT29 4TA BT24 8UR

Location lkea

Holywood Exchange
306 Airport Road West
Co Antrim

BT3 9EJ

Proposal Change of use from retail car park to commercial

Page 2 of 9



Page 31

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

6
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0753/F

Martin McCurry 8 Osbourne Agent Hugh Morrison Chartered Architect
Gardens 120 Balmoral Avenue

Belfast Belfast

BT9 6LE BT9 6NZ

20 Knockburn Park

BT5 7AY

Demolition of existing double garage and erection of detached dwelling, along with alterations to
existing road access.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality residential
environments in that in that it would if permitted result in overdevelopment of the site and would cause
unacceptable damage to the residential amenity to number 26 Castleview Road by way of dominance through
inappropriate scale and massing.

7
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

8
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/0770/F

John Green c/o agent Agent Ivory Architects 66 Rawbrae Road
Whitehead
BT38 95z

4a Newforge Lane

Belfast

BT9

Demolition of existing dwelling and proposed 4no detached dwellings

Z/2012/0861/F
Brian Kennedy 19 Myrtlefield Park Agent Dynan Architecture 147 Sandown
Belfast Road
BT9 6NE Belfast
BT5 6GX
19 Myrtlefield Park
Belfast
BT9 6NE

Conversion of existing detached dwelling house into two apartments, extension to existing
dwelling to create 3 new apartments, including landscaping and parking (amended plans)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm to the character and appearance
of Malone Conservation Area through inappropriate scale, massing, layout and design.

Page 3 of 9



9

Page 32

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Application Ref  Z/2012/1162/F

Applicant Dr and Ms Manning and Burns 35 Agent Consarc Design Group The Gas
Bridgefield Avenue Office
Wilmslow 4 Cromac Quay
Cheshire Ormeau Road
SK9 2JS Belfast
BT7 2JD
Location Lands Adjacent to 15 Osborne Park
Belfast
BT9 6JN
Proposal Erection of single storey dwelling incorporating a garage.

1

10

The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Planning Archaeology and the Built
Heritage, the Malone Conservation Area Design Guide, and Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy
Statement 7 Quality Residential Environments in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in
overdevelopment of the site due to its inappropriate layout, scale, form, massing and design, failure to provide
adequate private amenity space, and would result in unacceptable areas of hardsurfacing, causing harm to the
character and appearance of the Malone Conservation Area.

Application Ref  Z/2012/1358/LBC

Applicant Life NI 48 University Street Agent Carson McDowell Murray House
Belfast Murray Street
BT7 1HB Belfast
BT1 6DN
Location 48 University Street
Belfast
BT7 1HB
Proposal Change of use of ground floor into charity shop (Class A1)

1

The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy BH 8 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning
Archaeology and the Buildt Heritage in that the building is listed under Article 42 of the Planning (NI) Order
1991 and the alterations would, if permitted, detract from its character and features of interest and a result in
loss of its architectural integrity.

The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 5: Retailing and Town Centres, in that the site lies
outside a local centre and the need demonstrated has not been sufficient to justify the proposed development
that cannot be met by existing local centres or within vacant premises located in existing centres and would, if
permited, set a precedent for further unacceptable development.

Page 4 of 9



1

Page 33

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Application Ref  Z/2012/1428/DCA

Applicant Queen's University Belfast Estates Agent
Department Fleming Mountstephen Planning
Level 5 The Gasworks
Adminiatration Building 5 Cromac Avenue
Belfast Belfast
BT7 1NN BT7 2JA
Location 55-63 University Street

101 -111 Botanic Avenue and Queen's University Garage
University Square Mews

Belfast

BT7

Proposal Demolition of 55-63 University Street and Queen's University garage with facade retention of 63

University Street, demolition of 101-11 Botanic Avenue with facade retention of 101-111 Botanic
Avenue (to enable development of 12 HMO townhouses and 3 apartments to provide purpose
built student accommodation with associated operational development)

The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the buildings makes a material contribution to the character and
appearance of the Queens Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the
judgement of the Department, justifies its demolition.

12
Application Ref  Z/2013/0012/F
Applicant Queen's University Belfast Estates Agent
Department Fleming Mountstephen Planning
Level 5 The Gasworks
Admin Building 5 Cromac Avenue
Belfast Belfast
BT7 1NN BT7 2JA
Location 55-63 University Street

101-111 Botanic Avenue and Queen's University garage
University Square Mews

Belfast

BT7

Proposal Demolition of 55-63 University Street and Queen's University garage at University Square Mews

with facade. Retention of 63 University Street, demolition of 101-111 Botanic Avenue with
facade.Retention of 101-111 Botanic Avenue and development of 12 HMO townhouses (7 with
five study bedrooms and 5 with six study bedrooms) and 3 apartments (each with two study
bedrooms) to provide purpose built student accommodation with associated operational
development.

The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 1 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area 2015 in that it
would if permitted exceed the 30% limit for HMO’s within the Mountcharles HMO policy area (Designation HMO
2/16).

The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 6 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area 2015 in that it
would if permitted exceed the 4 bedroom limit for HMO’s within the designated area.

The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm the character and appearance of
the Queens Conservation Area through inappropriate design and detailing and would fail to protect important
views into the Conservation Area.

The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and the 2nd Addendum: Safegauding the character of established residential areas in that in
would, if permitted, result in poor outlook for prospective residents.

Page 5 of 9



Page 34

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

13
Application Ref  Z/2013/0037/F

Applicant Sarcon c/o Agent Agent McGinn Architects Ltd 670 Ravenhill
Road
Belfast
BT6 0BZ
Location 444 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 3HY
Proposal Proposed change of use application from retail outlet to the preparation and sale of freshly

baked ltalian pizzas for consumption off the premises

1 The proposed change of use from retail outlet to the preparation and sale of freshly baked Italian pizzas for
consumption off the premises would, if permitted be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents through
noise, odour, nuisance, and general disturbance resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

14
Application Ref  Z/2013/0152/F

Applicant Billy Finn 64 Sydenham Avenue Agent
Belfast
BT4 2DS

Location 41 Quarry Road
Belfast
BT4 2NP

Proposal Alterations to form 2no new dwellings including roofspace conversion and dormer windows.

1 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and associated guidance in that it would, if permitted, result in unacceptable damage to the local
character and environmental quality of this residential area by reason of a development that fails to respect the
surrounding context through overdevelopment of the site which will result in an unacceptable amount of
hardstanding to the front of the dwelling and would set an undesireable precedent for simliar development along
Quarry Road.

2 The proposal is contrary to the Departments Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7: Safeguarding the
Character of Established Areas Policy LC1 in that the proposed pattern of development is not in keeping with
the overall character and environmental quality of the established residential area.

15

Application Ref  Z/2013/0185/F

Applicant Paul and Karen Crimmins 93 Agent McNally Morris Architects 82
Knockbreda Park Stranmillis Road
Belfast Belfast
BT6 OHE BT9 5AD
Location 93 Knockbreda Park
Belfast
BT6 OHE
Proposal Two storey side and rear extension to dwelling. (Amended plans)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT1 of Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 in that the design is
unsympathetic with the built form and appearance of the existing property and will detract from the appearance
and character of the surrounding area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT1 of Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it will unduly affect
the amenity of neighbouring residents by means of overshadowing and dominance.

Page 6 of 9



Page 35

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

16
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2013/0296/F

Glendarragh Properties c/o agent Agent McCann Moore Architects Ltd 715
Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 7GU

94-100 Sunnyside Street
Belfast

Demolition of existing building on site and the construction of 2 ground floor retail units and 27
apartments over the ground, first and second floors. Also associated car parking and storage to
rear.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality residential
environments in that in that it would if permitted result in overdevelopment of the site and would cause
unacceptable damage to the residential amenity of the area through inappropriate layout and design and would
result in poor outlook for prospective residents and lack of amenity space.

17
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2013/0306/F

Kieran Fitzpatrick 103 Osbourne Agent
Drive

Belfast

BT9 6LJ

103 Osbourne Drive
Belfast
BT9 6LJ

Erection of 2 storey side extension to allow lounge/utility room on ground floor with single
bedroom/ensuite above (Amended drawings received)

1 The proposal is contrary to policy BH12 of PPS 6 - Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage and would, if
permitted, harm the character and appearance of the Malone Conservation Area through its inappropriate siting,
scale, form and design and would set a precedent for further such inappropriate development in then locality.

18
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2013/0411/DCA
P McPeake c/o agent Agent Slemish Design Studio 12 Woodside
Park
Woodside Road
Ballymena
BT42 4HG

118 Eglantine Avenue
Belfast

Demolition of existing 3 storey building and rear return and replacement with front facade to
match existing building and 4 storey rear return to accommodate 7no. 2 bedroom apartments.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the buildings makes a material contribution to the character and
appearance of Malone Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the
judgement of the Department, justifies its demolition.

Page 7 of 9



Page 36

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

19
Application Ref  Z/2013/0413/F

Applicant P McPeake c/o agent Agent Slemish Design Studio 12 Woodside
Park
Woodside Road
Ballymena
BT42 4HG

Location 118 Eglantine Avenue

Belfast
Proposal Demolition of existing 3 storey building and return and replacement with 7no 2 bedroom

apartments, front facade to be rebuilt as existing with 4 storey return to rear

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm to the character and appearance
of Malone Conservation Area through inappropriate scale, massing and design.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and LC 2 of the 2nd Addendum: Safegauding the character of established residential areas in
that in would, if permitted, result in poor outlook for prospective residents.

20
Application Ref  Z/2013/0415/F

Applicant Mrs P Gordon c/o Agent Agent Dee Agnew 123 Old Holywood
Road
Belfast
BT4 2HQ
Location Land to the rear of No38 Bristow Park
BElfast
BT9
Proposal New build private dwelling (Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality Residential
Environments" in that it would, if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the site causing unacceptable damage
to the character and appearance of the area due to its inappropriate layout, scale, form, massing and design.
The proposal would also be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents through dominance resulting in
a loss of residential amenity. The proposed development would therefore fail to create a quality residential
environment.

21
Application Ref  Z/2013/0637/A

Applicant arc Cafe Ministry 464 Castlereagh Agent Alastair Coey Architects 96
Road Sydenham Avenue
Belfast Belfast
BT5 6BH BT4 2DT

Location Arc Cafe

Orangefield Presbyterian Church
464 Castlereagh Road

Belfast

BT5 6BH

Proposal Shop sign (fascia)
1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 ‘Control of Outdoor Advertisements’ in
that the proposal if permitted would harm the visual amenity, character and appearance of the area due to

inappropriate scale, proportions, siting on the host building and due to the visual clutter caused by the
cumulative effect of the proposal when read with other advertisements on the site.

Page 8 of 9



Page 37

Deparimant of the

Environment

el

22
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Z/2013/0687/F

M and M Property Services Ltd 2B Agent Rosetta Design Services Ltd 354
Dudley Street Ormeau Road

Belfast Belfast

BT7 1GW BT7 3HW

2b Dudley Street

Belfast

BT7 1GW.

Retention of development as built for ground floor offices and storage and 2 apartments on the
first floor.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality residential
environments and LC 2 of the 2nd Addendum of Planning Policy Statement 7: Safegaurding the Character of
Established Residential Areas in that in that it would if permitted cause unacceptable damage to residential
amenity harming the living conditions of propestive residents through poor outlook.

23
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

24
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2013/0754/F
Chris O'Halloran 50 Ailesbury Road Agent John Palmer Chartered Architect
Belfast The Mount Business & Conference
BT7 3FH Centre
2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
50 Ailesbury Road
Belfast
BT7 3FH
Erection of single storey extension to side & rear of dwelling.
Z/2013/0829/F
Carlin c/o agent Agent Robert Gilmour Architects 64
Haypark Avenue
Belfast
BT7 3FE
31 St John's Place
Belfast
BT7 3HA

Erection of 2 storey rear extension to dwelling

Page 9 of 9



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39 Agenda Iltem 9

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
wiiicriDenl gk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 03/10/2013
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0486/F Full DATE VALID 08/04/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Village Homes NI Ltd AGENT Povell
Worthington 5
Pilots View
Heron Road
Belfast
BT3 9LE
028 9045 0105
LOCATION 21-23 Victoria Street
45-51 Waring Street
Belfast
BT1 3GD
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing 4 storey building and erection of new 7 storey building

comprising 56No. small unit/studio apartments and 2no. retail units at ground floor
(Amended plans).

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
6 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councilllors Hanna and Webb - 5th September, 2013]

10f3



Page 40

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D2
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0547/DCA Demolition w DATE VALID 21/04/2011
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Village Homes NI Ltd c/o agent AGENT 5 Pilots View
Heron Road
Belfast
BT39LE
0289045 0105
LOCATION 21-23 Victoria Street
45-51 Waring Street
Belfast
BT1 3GD
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing 4 storey commercial building
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillors Hanna and Webb - 5th September, 2013]

ITEM NO D3
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0938/F Full DATE VALID 06/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT S Mallon 61 Circular Road AGENT Jonathan Midleton
Belfast 15 Sunmount Park
Dromore
BT25 1BA
07799778951
LOCATION 61 Circular Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Two storey extension to side of dwelling, new front porch and alterations to vehicle
entrance (Amended Plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
4 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

Peferred by Alderman Rodgers and Councillor Haire - 1st August, 2013]

20of 3



Page 41

Departmant of the

Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D4
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1224/F Full DATE VALID 31/10/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Stanley Boyd c/o agent AGENT Affordable Plans
Online 22 Dhu
Varren Crescent
Belfast
BT13 3FL
028 9033 3839
LOCATION 48-54 Upper Charleville Street
Belfast
BT13 1NP
PROPOSAL Change of use from Public House to retail shop and off licence with off street parking
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
6 0 1 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
24 36 0 0
[Deferred by Alderman McCoubrey - 2nd May, 2013]
ITEM NO D5
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0257/F Full DATE VALID 26/02/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT James Braniff c/o agent AGENT Patrick McVarnock
16 Finaghy Road
North
Belfast
BT10 0JA
07720407424
LOCATION 14 Ballygomartin Road
Belfast
BT13 3LD
PROPOSAL Change of use of ground floor from class D1;community and cultural uses to premises
for sale of hot food for consumption off the premises, with provision of new shop front
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposed development would, if permitted, harm the living conditions of the residents of 16

Ballygomartin Road by reason of noise, odours, nuisance, litter and general disturbance.

[Deferred by Councillor Lavery - 15th August, 2013]
3o0f3



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



PPPPPP Agenda Item 10

Schedule

of
Applications



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Departmant of the

Page 45

Environment

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 03/10/2013
ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1115/LBC Listed Buildii DATE VALID 28/09/2012
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT LJ Fon C/O Agent AGENT Dempsey
Architects 677
Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 7GT
02890 664086
LOCATION 16 College Gardens
Belfast
BT9 6BQ
PROPOSAL Amendments to rear windows & replacement of all windows throughout building.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1118/F Full DATE VALID 28/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr L J Fon AGENT Dempsey
Architects 677
Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 7GT
028 9066 4086
LOCATION 16 College Gardens
Belfast
BT9 6BQ
PROPOSAL Conversion to 6 no. apartments including alterations (upgrade of existing dormers,
replacement windows and external rear staircase)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

7 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10f8



Page 46

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1283/F Full DATE VALID 13/11/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Mary E Patterson 60 Quarry AGENT The Boyd
Road Partnership LLP 1
Belfast River's Edge
BT4 2NQ 13 Ravenhill Road
Belfast
BT6 8DN
028 90461414
LOCATION Lands East of 60 Quarry Road
Belfast
BT4 2NQ
PROPOSAL Proposed minor re-siting and change to house type design of existing approved

dwelling on farm ( ref:2/2009/0413/F) - approved under current policy with new farm
building and associated yard to accommodate and support the sustainable
dvelopment of the existing farm business.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policies CTY1 and CTY10 of Planning Policy Statement 21,
Sustainable Development in the Countryside and does not merit being an exceptional case in
that a dwelling has already been granted permission on the farm in the last 10 years.

2 of 8



Departmant of the

Page 47

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0088/F Full DATE VALID 25/01/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Westway Bingo Ltd 577 -591 AGENT Paddy Byrne
Falls Road Architects 108
Belfast Appleton Park
BT11 9AB Belfast
BT11 9JF
07718741773
LOCATION Westway Bingo Ltd

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

577-591 Falls Road
Belfast
BT11 9AB

Enclosure of existing front canopy to create new foyer / amusement arcade to
relocate existing arcade.

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

3 0of 8



Page 48

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0272/F Full DATE VALID 01/03/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Malone Ridge Limited c/o agent AGENT Thomas O'Hare
Architects 54
Dunmurry Lane
Belfast
BT17 9JR
07557027927
LOCATION 12
14 and 16 Malone Ridge
Upper Malone Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Amendments to house types to previous approved scheme (Planning reference- Z/
2009/0746/F)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The Department has insufficient information as required under Article 7 (4) of the Planning

(General Development Order (NI) 1993 to fully assess the impact of the proposed development
on the character and environmental quality of the area and residential amenity of neighbouring
properties

4 of 8



Page 49

Departmant of the

Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0560/F Full DATE VALID 20/05/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Marshall c/o agent AGENT Robert Gilmour
Architects 64
Haypark Avenue
Belfast
BT7 3FE
07795595434
LOCATION 16 Malone Park
Belfast
BT9 6NH
PROPOSAL Erection of 2 storey rear extension and associated works
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0617/F Full DATE VALID 04/06/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr Alexander Lyttle 767 Antrim AGENT Pepper
Road Architectural 48
Belfast Kinallen Road
BT15 5EX Dromara
Dromore
BT25 2NW
07977907275
LOCATION 158A Cavehill Road
Belfast
BT15 5EX
PROPOSAL Change of use from commercial office to pizzaria with seated waiting area (amended
description)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

50f8



Page 50

Deparmant of e
Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0768/F Full DATE VALID 09/07/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Chris Coburn AGENT Dimensions
Chartered
Architects 1
Montgomery
House
478 Castlereagh
Road
Belfast
BT5 6BQ
028 9070 5965
LOCATION 16 Adelaide Park
Belfast
BT9 6FX
PROPOSAL Alterations and extension of detached garage to form additional dwelling unit.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 6 - Planning, Archaeology and the Built

Heritage, Policy BH12 in that it would, if permitted, harm the character of the Malone Park/
Adelaide Park Conservation Area through inappropriate layout resulting in detrimental backland
development which would set a precedent for similar proposals.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Departments Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality
Residential Environments and DCAN 8 in that it would if permitted, cause unacceptable damage
to residential amenity through inappropriate layout resulting in development which harms the
living conditions of prospective residents through unacceptable overlooking and a lack of private
amenity space

6 of 8



Departmant of the

Page 51

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0786/F Full DATE VALID 10/07/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Jerlag Developmets Limited c/o AGENT Wayne Storey
TDK Property Associates 46
85 Victoria Street Strand Avenue
Belfast Holywood
BT14PB BT18 9AW
02890422211
LOCATION 3A
3B and 3C Belmont Road and 5 Belmont Road
Belfast
BT4 2AA
PROPOSAL Proposed change of use to restaurant with associated ancillary hot food take away at
5 Belmont Road to include an extraction flue and change of use to storage at first floor
at 3A, 3B and 3C Belmont Road (amended description and plans received).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0860/F Full DATE VALID 31/07/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT MR Paul Mcllvanna AGENT Robert Bryson 18
Gransha Park
Belfast
BT11 8AU
018 9060 0419
LOCATION 322 Stranmillis Road
Belfast
BT9 5EB
PROPOSAL New Bay window & entrance door to front elevation & 2 storey rear extension.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 8



Page 52

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0890/F Full DATE VALID 06/08/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Kathy Bickerstaff 30 Carolhill AGENT L Allen 3 Larkfield

Park Grove

Belast BT4 1QH

BT4 2FF

NA

LOCATION 30 Carolhill Park

Belfast

BT4 2FF
PROPOSAL Erection of sunroom to rear of dwelling.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

8 of 8



	Agenda
	3 Routine Correspondence
	3a Response from Roads Service Regarding Vehicles Exiting Rear of City Hall
	6 New Applications
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications received 10 Sep to 16 Sep 2013
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications received 17 Sep to 23 Sep 2013

	7 Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued
	8 Deferred Items Still Under Consideration
	9 Reconsidered Items
	10 Schedule of Applications
	Schedule of Applications


